UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

September 5, 1978

Docket Nos:@

50-330

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:

Enclosure:
Agenda

Steven A, Varga, Chief, LWR-4, DPM
D, Hood, Project Manager, LWR-4, DPM

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CONSUMERS POWER
COMPANY ON INFORMATION REQUESTS BY THE
AUXILIARY SYSTEMS BRANCH

September 13, 1978
8:30 AM

Room 6507 Maryland Naticnal Bank Building
Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss staff requests for additional
information relative to:

(1) Loss of cooling water to reactor
coolant pumps (010,26, 010.12, 010.48)

(2) Spent fuel cask drops (010,22, 010.47)

(3) Pipe break exclusion zones (010,43)

NRC (V. Benaroya, W, LeFave, R, Stevens,
S. Newberry, D, Hood)

Consumers (R. Bowman, et al)
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Darl Hood, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch 4
Division of Project Management
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AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 13 MEETING
CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY

The agenda consists of the following requests for additional
information by the staff's Auxiliary Systems Branch, contained

in Commission letters dated August 30, 1978; February 24, 1978;
and November 11, 1977,

1. Consequences of loss of cooling to reactor coolant pumps
010.12, 010.26, 010.48

2. Spent fuel cask drop 010.8, 010,10, 010,22, 010,46,
010.47

3. Pipe break exclusion areas 010,43
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